WILLKIE FARR & GALLAGHER v 1875 K Street, W,

Washington, DC 20006-1238

Tel: 202 303 1000
Fax: 202 303 2000

June 16, 2010

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

William T. Lake

Chief, Media Bureau

Federa Communications Commission
Office of the Secretary

445 Twelfth Street, SW.

Washington, D.C. 20554

Re:  Inthe Matter of Applications of Comcast Corporation, General Electric Company and
NBC Universal, Inc. For Consent to Assign Licenses or Transfer Control of Licensees,
MB Docket No. 10-56

Dear Mr. Lake:

In response to the ex parte filing submitted earlier today on behalf of the American Cable
Association (“ACA™) raising issues about the accessibility of the data Comcast produced in response to
the Commission’s Information and Discovery Request,* Comcast has provided ACA’s Authorized
Representatives with the native Excel files that Comcast produced to the Commission on Friday, June
11, and that ACA received in PDF format on June 15.? Therefore, there is no need for Commission
action on thisissue.

Thisresult is consistent with Comcast’ s accommodation of another party in this proceeding
through direct and informal communications with that party.> Comcast iswilling to provide this data
in its native format to any other authorized party that requests it from Comcast’ s outside counsel.*

! Letter from Barbara S. Esbin, Counsel for American Cable Association, to William T. Lake, Chief, Media Bureau,
Federal Communications Commission, MB Docket No. 10-56 (June 16, 2010).

2 See the attached | etter from Brien C. Bell, Counsel for Comcast, to Ross Lieberman, Vice President of
Government Affairs, ACA (June 16, 2010).

3 Had ACA’s counsel contacted Comcast’s counsel directly, a similar accommodation could have been reached
without the need for filings with the Commission.
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Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

Respectfully submitted,

Michael H. Hammer
Michael H. Hammer
WILLKIE FARR& GALLAGHERLLP
1875 K Street, NW
Washington, DC 20006
(202) 303-1000
Counsel for Comcast Corporation

Attachment

cC: William Freedman (via e-mail)

4 Comcast provided to authorized third parties copies of the materials submitted to the Commission in response to

the Information and Discovery Request in PDF format on discs, rather than in paper hard copy, both to help expedite
delivery and to make review of the materials more efficient. See In the Matter of Applications of Comcast Corporation,
General Electric Company and NBC Universal, Inc. for Consent to Assign Licenses or Transfer Control of Licensees, MB
Docket No. 10-56, Protective Order, DA 10-370 18 (Mar. 4, 2010) (allowing for distribution of a complete set of stamped
paper copies upon a party’ s request); In the Matter of Applications of Comcast Corporation, General Electric Company and
NBC Universal, Inc. for Consent to Assign Licenses or Transfer Control of Licensees, MB Docket No. 10-56, Second
Protective Order, DA 10-371 1 12(b) (Mar. 4, 2010) (same). Upon request by authorized parties, Comcast has promptly
provided spreadsheet filesin native Excel format to facilitate those parties’ analysis of that data. In addition, the materials
Comcast produced to the Commission on June 11, 2010, were produced in formats that complied with detailed
specifications, including ones that were modified by the Commission staff on June 3, 2010, to ensure compatibility with
new software recently implemented by the Commission. It isunclear whether authorized third parties have the same
software and capabilities to use the datain the specific format provided to the Commission. Should any authorized party
request the materialsin that format, Comcast will promptly accommodate such request.
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TRANSMITTING CONFIDENTIAL AND HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION -
SUBJECT TO FIRST AND SECOND PROTECTIVE ORDERS IN MB DOCKET NO. 10-56
BEFORE THE FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION

Mr. Ross Lieberman
American Cable Association
2415 39th P1. NW
Washington, DC 20007
(202) 494-5661

Dear Mr. Lieberman:

In response to the ex parte letter filed on behalf of the American Cable Association earlier today,' and
pursuant to the Protective Order” and Second Protective Order® in MB Docket No. 10-56, enclosed
please find two discs containing the native Excel files that Comcast produced to the Commission on
Friday, June 11 (one disc contains the files designated Confidential, and one disc contains the files
designated Highly Confidential). These files contain the same data that were provided to you on
Tuesday morning, and the file names are identical except for the different file extension (.xls instead of

.pdf).

We are providing these files to you as a courtesy, and we will provide the same discs to your outside
counsel and outside consultants, who are cc’ed below. Having access to these native Excel files
addresses ACA’s concerns about Comcast’s production. Comcast received a similar request for these
native Excel files from another authorized party yesterday, which we accommodated through direct
and informal communications with that party. You should feel free to call us directly if you have any
other questions or concerns about the materials we have provided to you.

! Letter from Barbara S. Esbin, Counsel for American Cable Association, to William T. Lake, Chief, Media Bureau,
Federal Communications Commission, MB Docket No. 10-56 (June 16, 2010).

2 In the Matter of Applications of Comcast Corporation, General Electric Company and NBC Universal, Inc. for
Consent to Assign Licenses or Transfer Control of Licensees, MB Docket No. 10-56, Protective Order, DA 10-370 (rel.
Mar. 4, 2010).

3 In the Matter of Applications of Comcast Corporation, General Electric Company and NBC Universal, Inc. for
Consent to Assign Licenses or Transfer Control of Licensees, MB Docket No. 10-56, Second Protective Order, DA 10-371
(rel. Mar. 4, 2010).
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Sincerely yours,

Enclosures

cc: Christopher Cinnamon, Esq.
Jeremy Kissel, Esq.
Barbara Esbin, Esq.
Thomas Cohen, Esq.
William Rogerson





